From:  Peterman, CarlaJ.

Sent: 1/9/2014 10:37:57 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Commissioner Peterman Confirmed By State Senate: CPUC Press
Release

Thanks Brian.

Commissioner Carla Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco CA 94102

Main office: 415-703-4435

From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Peterman, Carla J.

Subject: Fwd: CPUC Commissioner Peterman Confirmed By State Senate: CPUC Press Release

Congratulations Carla.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:terrie. prosper(@cpuc.ca.gov=>>
Date: January 9, 2014 at 1:13:15 PM PST

To: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:terrie prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>>
Subject: CPUC Commissioner Peterman Confirmed By State Senate: CPUC Press Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PRESS RELEASE
Media Contact: Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:news(@cpuc.ca.gov>

CPUC COMMISSIONER PETERMAN CONFIRMED BY STATE SENATE

SAN FRANCISCO, Jan. 9, 2014 - The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) today announced that the
State Senate confirmed 35-0 the appointment of Carla J. Peterman as Commissioner of the CPUC. Commissioner
Peterman was appointed to the CPUC by Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. in December 2012.

“I would like to extend my appreciation to the Legislature for confirming my appointment to the CPUC,” said

Commissioner Peterman. “I look forward to continuing my work to help ensure that the essential services
regulated by the CPUC are provided to customers in a safe and reliable manner.”
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Commissioner Peterman was previously appointed by Governor Brown, in 2011, to the California Energy
Commission. Commissioner Peterman has conducted research at the University of California Energy Institute and
the Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory. Commissioner Peterman has also served as an environmental
business analyst at community redevelopment non-profit Isles Inc., and an associate focused on energy financing
in the investment banking division at Lehman Brothers. Commissioner Peterman earned a Master of Science
degree and a Master of Business Administration degree from Oxford University, where she was a Rhodes Scholar.
Commissioner Peterman also holds a Bachelor of Arts in History from Howard University, where she graduated
summa cum laude.

More information on Commissioner Peterman is available at
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v1/url7u=http://www .cpuc.ca.gov/Peterman&k=4%2BViHuLOUtSJBpVrYi3EdQ

For more information on the CPUC, please visit
https:/urldefense, proofpoint.com/v 1 /url 7u=hitp//www.cpuc.ca.gov/&k=4%2BViHuL 0UtSJBpVrYi3EJO%3D%3L
HiH
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Terrie Prosper

Director, News and Public Information Office

California Public Utilities Commission

Facebook<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v1/url 7u=http://www.facebook.com/CaliforniaPUC&k=4%2BViHuL0
I

Twitter<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v1/url 7u=http://twitter.com/californiapuc&k=4%2B ViHuLOUtSIBpVrYi
I

https:/furldefense proofpoint.comvv L /url?u=http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/&k=4%2BViHulL OUtSIBpVrYi3EdQ%3D%3L

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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